

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-05-26 1:39:28 PM
To: Lia Koscic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Koscic]
Subject: RE: BU plan on a page - consolidation
Attachments: PLIRRA - Plan on a page_Draft_final.xlsx

Here's a cleaner version without all the coloured text.

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: May 26, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Lia Koscic
Cc: Adrian Pye
Subject: RE: BU plan on a page - consolidation

Here you go. Again, my sincere apologies on the delay.

Have a great weekend.

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Lia Koscic
Sent: May 26, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Tam Wagner; Chuck Farmer
Cc: Rayhan Malik
Subject: BU plan on a page - consolidation

Hi Tam and Chuck,

We are in the process of consolidating the business unit plans on a page into an IESO view, to be circulated to ELT over the weekend and to be finalized at next week's ELT meeting.

If you could please send me your documents that would be really appreciated as these are the last two pieces to complete our exercise.

Thanks in advance,

Lia

Lia Koscic | Director, Financial Planning & Analysis
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-6275 | C: 647-282-5007
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"